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From: Art.4.1(b) (CAB-MALMSTROM)
Sent: Friday 15 July 2016 16:59

To: Art.4.1(b)

Subject: RE: Meeting with DIGITALEUROPE?
HilArt.4.1(b)

| confirm the meeting for Wednesday 20/07 at 11:30.
Jon will check later whether there will be DG presence in this meeting.

You will soon receive a copy of the e-pass for this group.

Best,

Art.4.1(b)

From:Art.4.1(b)  [mailto: Art.4.1(b) @digitaleurope.org]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Art.4.1(b) (CAB-MALMSTROM)

Cc: Art4.1(b) (CAB-MALMSTROM)

Subject: Re: Meeting with DIGITALEUROPE?

Dear Art.4.1(b)
Great! We will definitely seize the opportunity for a meeting next Wednesday (20) at 11.30.

If fine for Jon, our delegation would be (details are either below or attached):

* Art4.1(b) .Nokia Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b)
e Art4.1(b) ,1BM Art.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b)
Art4.1(b)  Cisco Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b)

*  Art4.1(b) Apple Art4.1(b)  Art.4.1(b)
Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b)

. Art.4.1(b) , Google Art.4.1(b) Art.4.1(b)
e Art4.1(b) DIGITALEUROPE Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)

Many thanks for copyingrt.4.1(b). | will get in touch really soon regarding a separate meeting on export
control.

Have a very nice weekend,

Art.4.1(b)



Art.4.1(b)

Art4.1(b)  @digitaleurope.org

DIGITALEUROPE represents the digital technology industry in Europe.
14 rue de la Science, 1040 Brussels | Tel: +32 2 M.: +32
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The information in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone
else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to
be the views of DIGITALEUROPE aisbl.

De : " Art.4.1(b) @ec.europa.eu” < Art.4.1(b) ec.europa.eu>

Date : vendredi 15 juillet 2016 15:03

A :Art.4.1(b) <Art.4.1(b) digitaleurope.org>

Cc:"  Art41(b) @ec.europa.eu” < Art4.1(b) ec.europa.eu>

Objet : RE: Meeting with DIGITALEUROPE?
Hi

7

There would still be some availability for a meeting with Jon before the holidays.

| could propose either next week Wednesday (20/07) at 11:30, or same time the week after on
Monday (25/07) or Tue (26/07)

Otherwise we would need to leave it to September. Jon should have a reasonably flexible
calendar during the first two full weeks of September (only Friday 09/09 being fully blocked).
Anyway it is "always" safest to plan meetings early on in the weeks as the eventual inter-cabinet

meetings do most often take place on Fridays and Thursdays.

As for your question on the responsible for matters related to export control/dual use, it is
Art.4.1(b) , in cc of this mail.

Best regards,

Art.4.1(b)



European Commission
Art.4.1(b)

Cabinet of Commissioner Cecilia Malmstrém
Trade
Art.4.1(b)
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32
Arsfiot((9) @ec.europa.eu

We would like to highlight that for reasons of public transparency, Commissioners and their
Cabinets only meet organisations or self-employed individuals that are registered in the EU's
Transparency Register (see here: http.//ec.europa.eu/transparencyreqister). | would invite you to
register if you have not yet done so, and send us your registration number if you wish to request a
meeting.

DISCLAIMER

"The views expressed are purely those of the writer and may not in any circumstances be regarded as
stating an official position of the European Commission."

From: Art4.1(b) [mailto: Art4.1(b) @digitaleurope.org]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:36 AM

To: NYMAN Jon (CAB-MALMSTROM)

Cc: EICHHORN Nele (CAB-MALMSTROM)

Subject: Meeting with DIGITALEUROPE?

HiJon,

| hope this message finds you well?

| wonder if you would have some time soon (or back in September) for a meeting with
DIGITALEUROPE members to discuss the latest news on the G20 in China, WTO and TiSA, and
on the EU-Japan FTA ?

We would like also to get ready for next G20 and G7 meetings in Germany and in Italy next
year as we heard that digital economy could be the main focus of the Presidencies.

Copying Nele in case she would be available to join us as well.

Also could you tell us who’s responsible at the cabinet for the portfolio related to export
control/dual use items?

Thanks so much!



Art.4.1(b)

Art.4.1(b)
digitaleurope.o

DIGITALEUROPE represents the digital technology industry in Europe.
14 rue de la Science, 1040 Brussels | Tel: +32 2 Art.4.1(b) M.: +32 Art.4.1(b)
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*The information in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by
anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the
information. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the views of DIGITALEUROPE aisbl.
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